[image: image1.png]
[image: image2.bmp]
HEATHGATE RESOURCES PTY. LTD.

Mr Michael McLean


Secretary


Environment, Communication Information Technology and the Arts References Committee

Parliament House

Canberra ACT 2600
__

November 28, 2002 .

Dear Mr McLean:

During the Committee's Adelaide hearing, Senator Nettle asked a question relating to apparent discrepancies between forecasts made in the Beverley Environmental Impact Statement and data included in the final report of the Field Leach Trial. At the time, our President, James J Graham, undertook to review the data and provide a response. Having completed this review, we now provide the following in response to Senator Nettle's question, which appears on pages 260 and 261 of the Proof Committee Hansard:

'While the EIS stated that the data contained in it could be considered `typical', it is a fact that the variability of results from one section of the orebody to another can be significant. While they may be low in some sections of the orebody, they can be much higher in others. In this context, the EIS data should be considered to be 'average.' Further, the timing of sampling will impact on results. A review of the chemical trends for the various elements analysed during the Field Leach Trial demonstrates that values peak shortly after leaching begins. As time passes, they decrease, with this decrease accelerating when leaching ceases. Against this background, discrepancies and misunderstandings may arise as a result of:

(i)
where in the orebody sampling occurred; and
',


(ii)
the timing of the sampling inn terms of the leaching process.

As such, the variances in the relevant data are not considered to be significant, and certainly

not order of magnitude."

We trust this response provides Senator Nettle with the information she was seeking. Should she require further clarification we would be happy to assist.

Sincerely

Stephen Middleton

VICE PRESIDENT
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